Woods Cross High School Community Council Meeting Minutes from September 27, 2017

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting on September 27, 2017 at 2:30 pm. This meeting was held in the Conference room at Woods Cross High School. Members in attendance were: Travis Lund, Maren Hansen, Laura Gabel, Wendy McLachlan, Carol Petersen, John Haning, Sophie Caligiuri, Stefanne Preston, Marlee Ferrin, Cary Jo Nieman, Pat Limas, Liz Mumford, Elaine Oaks, and Charlotte Ita'aehau.

- 1. Members were introduced. List of members was passed around for proofreading. Travis Lund and Maren Hansen will not be voting members this year since some of our parents are district employees and we need to have more parent voting members than employees.
- 2. Community Council information is available on the school website under the Community Council link. Video training link is there and members were asked to view the video and e-mail Travis Lund when completed.
- 3. Chair and Vice-chair were elected for 2017-2018. Laura Gabel will continue as chair and Elaine Oaks will serve as vice-chair.
- 4. Student Body President's report Sophie Caligiuri Homecoming week just ended. WX won the homecoming game and the dance had a good turnout. Football game this Friday vs. Bountiful. Sadie's dance will be early November this year. November will also bring the service dinner which will involve all clubs. Sophie will have more info at next meeting. Neighborhood house service project will also be held in December. Students seem to be adjusting to the new floor plan and construction.
- 5. Principal Report John Haning

Defined role of Community Council. Wants council to have input and help make decisions. Encouraged members to talk to other members between meetings.

Talked about how students and teachers have gone the extra mile to make school run as smooth as possible during the construction. The multi-purpose room is now available for kids to eat during lunch. Classrooms are up and running for the most part. Construction crews completed 6-8 months' worth of work during the summer.

Mr. Haning talked about Sage scores. They are posted on Community Council link on web site under Data sources. School received a B score, and dropped 55 points from last year which is the most in the district. Administration is looking at causes and solutions. There was discussion about the miscommunication that led staff to believe that the Sage test was not going to be used. More

students opted out and many did not take it seriously. Specific information about the test will be coming from the district in the next couple of weeks. Members were encouraged to look at the scores for future discussion.

6. Comprehensive Guidance Report – Pat Limas

Counselors have been busy with class changes and CCR's for sophomores. Utah High Ed day was held last week and was successful. New student lunch was held and about 30 student attended. There was also a lunch for new teachers. There was a meeting with seniors during flex and senior CCR's are currently taking place. Parent University was held during Parent Teacher Conferences. FAFSA night will be held October 5th for seniors. Higher Ed will focus on juniors and seniors in February or March.

- PTSA Report Catherine Johnson (Travis Lund)
 Student of the Month breakfast was held this morning. 8-10 students were honored. Senior allnight party for 2018 will be held at the So. Davis Recreation Center due to construction.
- 8. Adjournment 3:26 p.m.
- 9. Next meeting: November 1, 2017 at 2:30 p.m.